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ALICE L. LEE 

Upon the request of the Mayor. 
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BFED Committee

From: Lesley J. Milner <Lesley.J.Milner@co.maui.hi.us>
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 6:03 PM
To: BFED Committee
Cc: Michelle L. Santos; Ezekiela I. Kalua; Tiare P. Horner
Subject: RE: RUSH!  BILL 35 (2025), AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2025 BUDGET:  APPENDIX A, 

PART II, GENERAL EXCISE TAX FUND, WILDFIRE PERMANENT DISPOSAL SITE, AND 
APPENDIX C, DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT  (BFED-32)

Attachments: Bill 35 (2025) - BFED-32 Reponse.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Printed

Aloha, 
Please see the attached correspondence. Thank you.  
-Lesley 
 

From: BFED Committee <BFED.Committee@mauicounty.us>  
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 12:31 PM 
To: Lesley J. Milner <Lesley.J.Milner@co.maui.hi.us> 
Cc: Michelle L. Santos <Michelle.Santos@co.maui.hi.us>; Ezekiela I. Kalua <Zeke.Kalua@co.maui.hi.us>; Tiare P. Horner 
<tiare.p.horner@co.maui.hi.us> 
Subject: RUSH! BILL 35 (2025), AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2025 BUDGET: APPENDIX A, PART II, GENERAL EXCISE TAX 
FUND, WILDFIRE PERMANENT DISPOSAL SITE, AND APPENDIX C, DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT (BFED-32) 
Importance: High 
 
 


